Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED
November 4, 2019

Memo

To: City Council Members

From: Mayor Allen Joines
PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager
Date: November 4,2019

Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Reappointments to Boards and
Commissions ‘

I recommend the following individuals for reappointment to the Community Agency
Allocation Committee:

Barbara O’Neal (b/f) who resides at 4563 Brimmer Place Drive, Kernersville, NC
27284. Dr. O’Neal is employed with Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Schools. Her term
will expire December 2022.

Jacqueline Grace-Burns (b/f) who resides at 836 Rankin Street, Winston-Salem, NC
27101. Ms. Burns is an instructor at Forsyth Technical Community College. Her term
will expire December 2022.

Jesse Ide (w/m) who resides at 125 Millers Crossing Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27103.
Mr. Ide is a Tresuary Analyst with BB&T. His term will expire November 2021.

Mildred Wood (b/f) who resides at 140 Creekstone Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27104.
Ms. Wood is retired. Her term will expire November 2021.

Theodore Milton Rhodes (w/m) who resides at 219 Tar Branch Court, Winston-Salem,
NC 27101. Mr. Rhodes is retired. His term will expire December 2022.

I recommend the following individuals for reappointment to the Citizens Budget
Advisory Council:

Haysetta Shuler (b/f) who resides at 651 Summit Street Unit F, Winston-Salem, NC
27101. Ms. Shuler is a Student Development Liaison with Winston-Salem State
University. Her term will end December 2022.

Sheila Garcia (w/f) who resides at 1212 Cliffspring Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27104.
Ms. Garcia is a Project Manager with Wells Fargo. Her term will end July 2022.




